Boone County Purchasing

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO 5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Director of Purchasing Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4391

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB, CPPO
DATE: December 15, 2023
RE: Amendment #10: C000306 (66/2010) — Radio Consulting Services with

David O. Dunford

Contract C000306 (City of Columbia 66/2010) — Radio Consulting Services was
approved by commission for award to David O. Dunford on August 26, 2014,
commission order 402-2014.

This amendment renews the professional services contract for the period January 1, 2025
through December 31, 2025 for the following:

Professional Services at $70.00/hour, not to exceed $110,833.00 per contract
period.
Reimbursable expenses not to exceed $18,000 per contract period.

Invoices will be paid from department 2704 — Radio Network Operations, account 71101

— Professional Services. $128,833 is budgeted for 2025.

cc: Christie Davis, Pat Schreiner, Gary German / Joint Communications
Contract File
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